From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: IMPORTANT ANNOUNCEMENT: Food service in Zach's this week
Date: June 4, 2012 at 9:41 AM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

Due to renovations in the main kitchen in Burwell, food service will be provided in Zach’s this
week.
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: Dining Service Schedule for Next Week - June 11-15
Date: June 7, 2012 at 8:23 AM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

The Dining Service Schedule next week is as follows:

Monday June 11™ meals will be in Zach’s

Tuesday June 12 thru Lunch on Thursday June 14 meals will be in the Faculty Dining
Room

Thursday June 14 Dinner thru Friday June 15" Dinner will be in Burwell

Sam Walker

Food Service Director
ARAMARK @ Wofford College
(864)597-4252
walker-sam(@aramark.com
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@ Wofford.Edu
Subject: SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT: Dining Service Schedule for Next Week - June 11-15
Date: June 8, 2012 at 9:12 AM
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
Subject: SPECIAL ANNOUNCEMENT: Wofford wins CASE Bronze Award for Debate website
Date: June 13, 2012 at 5:00 PM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Wofford has received a Bronze Award from CASE in its international Circle of Excellence Awards
program that recognizes outstanding work in advancement services, alumni relations,
communications, fundraising and marketing as judged by peer professionals at schools, colleges
and universities as well as professionals from outside education.

This is an international competition and Wofford not only competed but won against the best out
there.

The award was received for the website designed for the Republican Presidential Candidates
Debate in the category of “Individual Sub-Websites.” There were 87 entries in the category, with
nine total awards (see the list below).

Congratulations, especially, to the Office of Information Management and the web design team!

Doug Gabbert
Vice President for Communications and Marketing

Individual Sub-Websites

87 entries

Gold Award

American University - WONK: American University's Brand Campaign website
Silver Award

Columbia College Chicago - The Four Stages of Paying for College at Columbia College
Chicago

Columbia University - Campaign impact website

Indiana University - Indiana University Cinema

Bronze

Boston University - Admissions: You at BU

College of William & Mary - Ampersandbox Admission Microsite
Harvard Kennedy School - Celebrating 75 Years

Princeton University - Alumni Association of Princeton University Website

N Affard CAllaca Tha Danithlicran Dracidantial Mahata at \WAffAed


http://www.colum.edu/sfs
http://campaignimpact.columbia.edu/
http://www.cinema.indiana.edu/
http://www.bu.edu/admissions/you-at-bu/
http://ampersandbox.wm.edu/
http://special.hks.harvard.edu/75/
http://alumni.princeton.edu/
http://www.wofford.edu/debate/
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From:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu

Subject: INVITATION FROM DEAN BIGGER AND DEAN WALLACE: Join some of our new students for dessert next Friday night

Date:
To:

June 15, 2012 at 2:40 PM
Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Greetings

Wofford’s FYI Summer Orientation Program will be held NEXT Saturday, June 23. We are
expecting more than 500 students and parents. Beth Wallace and I are pleased that we are
partnering with the Marriott Renaissance Hotel to make this year's program a success. We
are encouraging students and parents from out-of-state to stay at the Marriott at a special
rate. The Marriott is sponsoring an optional (free) dessert reception from 7:00-9:00 p.m.
at the Marriott NEXT Friday night for our incoming students and their families.

We invite you to stop by the reception to meet and greet our incoming students. If you are
trying to connect with someone on Saturday, you can find the schedule for the day posted on
our web page.

Thanks
Roberta Beth
Roberta Hurley Bigger Elizabeth D. Wallace

Office of Student Affairs
WOFFORD

429 North Church Street
Spartanburg, SC 29303-3663

Voice: 864/597-4044
Fax: 864/597-4049



From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &
Subject: SPECIAL MESSAGE FROM PRESIDENT DUNLAP: Join us in saluting Bob Keasler on Tuesday morning
Date: June 20, 2012 at 10:03 AM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Please see the attached invitation and join members of the Wofford community in saluting our
friend and colleague Bob Keasler as he prepares to leave us for an exciting opportunity at Centre
College in Kentucky!

Bernie Dunlap

Transmitted by:

Laura H. Corbin

Director of News Services

WOFFORD

429 N. Church St.

Spartanburg, SC 29303

Office: 864-597-4180

Cell: 864-809-8963

laura.corbin@wofford.edu

wofford.edu

Follow Wofford on Facebook: facebook.com/woffordcollege
Follow Wofford on Twitter: twitter.com/woffordcollege

Bon Voyage Breakfast for Bob

Alas, the time has come to bid our friend and colleague, Bob, a grand farewell,

&""\1

No he's not retiring, yet.

Onto new faces in new places, we here at Wofford would like him to know how much
he will be sorely missed.
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So, whether you choose to come and harass him or just socialize with him we shall
gather @ The Galleria, Michael S. Brown Village Center (formerly Phase V),
Tuesday 26™ June, 2012, @9:00 A.M. until 10:00 A.M.

Please RSVP: andersonsc@®wofford.edu



From:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu

Subject: MESSAGE FROM LISA WARE: "All 'I's on Wofford" survey update

Date:
To:

June 20, 2012 at 3:25 PM
Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu

Hi everyone,

I hope you’re having a fantastic June. I’'m writing to thank those who were able to participate in
the “All ‘I’s on Wofford” marketing survey earlier this spring and to update you on the survey’s
progress.

The survey closed on April 30 with 1,477 responses from students, prospective students, parents,
alumni, staff, faculty and trustees. For two days after the survey closed, small groups of alumni,
current students, prospective students, and faculty/staff participated in anonymous group
discussions. Peacock Nine, a marketing firm in Chicago, administered the survey and is now
compiling the data. We should have a final report by the end of June.

Due to the overwhelming response from students, alumni and parents during the first few days of
the survey, Peacock Nine recommended we revise down our survey completion goals in order to
minimize expenses (while still maintaining a statistically valid response rate). We were able to
close those segments of the survey early. Therefore, we have decided to make the summary results
available via email to everyone in those groups, regardless of whether or not they completed the
survey.

Faculty and staff will be invited to attend a presentation by Bradley Peacock, president of Peacock
Nine, during which he’ll present the survey results, provide context for the data and answer
questions. I’ll be in touch later this summer with the schedule for those presentations. I hope
you’ll attend!

In the meantime, if you have questions about the survey, please feel free to contact either Scott
Cochran or me.

Best,

Lisa Ware

Lisa Mincey Ware

Director of Outreach Programs
The Mungo Center for Professional Excellence
Wofford College
www.wofford.edu/center
864.597.4263 voice

lisa.m.ware skype

@]lisaware twitter
www.linkedin.com/in/lisamware
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From:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu

Subject: IMPORTANT MESSAGE FROM CAMPUS SAFETY: Vehicle stolen this morning/Recovered

Date:
To:

June 21, 2012 at 10:33 AM

Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu
To: Campus Community
From: Campus Safety

A student's vehicle was reported stolen this morning from the Village parking lot, but was
recovered within 45 minutes of the report. The car had been parked at about 9:30 last night
(Wednesday) and was discovered to be missing at 6:30 this morning; it was located at 7:15
with the aid of its OnStar system. The Campus Safety Office coordinated with the
Spartanburg County Sheriff's Department to retrieve evidence from the vehicle.

Students and other members of the campus community are warned to always lock their
vehicles and to report any suspicious behavior immediately to Campus Safety at 597-4911.
Everyone is reminded to ask for escorts when walking alone on campus at night.
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From: WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu &
Subject: SPECIAL NOTE FROM ALUMNI OFFICE: Wofford wants to know "Whatcha Doin' this Summer?"
Date: June 25, 2012 at 4:45 PM
To: Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

hatcha

Peiry’

i Suthting
Pops and the TAGS staff are already missing our students! We want to know Whatcha Doin’

this Summer? We are asking the entire campus community (students, faculty and staff) to tell
us what you’re up to! Send us a picture of you working, interning, vacationing, volunteering,
learning, and more! Share your summer news by emailing us at TAGS @wofford.edu, posting to
our TAGS Facebook page, or tagging @ WoffordTAGS on Twitter. Make sure to include a photo,
as well as your name, what you’re doing where you are, why you are there, what you miss most
about being on campus, etc. We look forward to finding out what everyone is up to this summer!

Terrier high five,
Pops & the TAGS Crew

Ashley W. Rowe

Alumni and Annual Giving Communications Coordinator
WOFFORD

429 North Church Street

Spartanburg, SC 29303

roweaw(@wofford.edu|(864)597-4192
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From:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu

Subject: IMPORTANT MEMO FROM ADMISSION: Please reserve visitor parking spots for visitors

Date:
To:

June 26, 2012 at 10:58 AM
Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

To: Students, Faculty and Staff:

It’s summer vacation for high school students, and the Admission Office is becoming very
busy with summer visitors! In fact, July is our most popular month for information sessions
and tours.

For those of you who park in the Admission parking lot, we ask that you do not park in the
visitor spots. We want to save these 10 spaces for our Admission visitors to make them feel
welcome to campus.

Thanks in advance,
The Admission Staff
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From:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu

Subject: MEMO FROM CAMPUS SAFETY: More regarding parking issues

Date:
To:

June 26, 2012 at 12:10 PM

Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @ Wofford.Edu
To: Faculty, Staff and Students
From: Randy Hall, Director of Campus Safety
Re: More parking issues

This is a reminder that parking is not allowed on the curb in front of the Burwell Building.
Those spaces are for loading and unloading at the mailroom and for 10-minute parking only.

Also, please never park on Osage Street (off Evins Street beside the Michael S. Brown
Village Center) as this is a dedicated fire lane. Parking on Jefferson Street (beside the
Reeves Tennis Center) is allowed by state law only in the direction of traffic. Since parking
is restricted to the side of the road next to the tennis courts, you must park facing the stop
sign. Not doing so will put you in danger of receiving both Wofford parking citations as well
as tickets from the City of Spartanburg.

Please contact me if you have any questions.
Randy Hall

halljr@wofford.edu
597-4350
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From:
Subject:
Date:
To:

WoffordNews WoffordNews@Wofford.Edu

ANNOUNCEMENT FROM STUDENT AFFAIRS: Drs. Poole and Medlock announce retirements
June 29, 2012 at 3:38 PM

Wofford Staff WoffordStaff@Wofford.Edu, Wofford Students WoffordStudents @Wofford.Edu

Drs. Mack Poole and Melvin Medlock served among the college’s physicians.

MARY BILACK

HEALTH SYSTEM

[

Mary Black Physicians Group will say goodbye to two cornerstones of Spartanburg
medicine this month as Drs. Mack Poole and Melvin Medlock retire.

"It is with sadness that I am announcing that effective July 1, 2012 I will be retiring
from Family Medical Center," said Dr. Medlock in a letter to patients. "It has been a
great pleasure providing for your health care needs over the years."

Both doctors have been practicing with Mary Black for 45 years, treating hundreds of
patients over the years and were recently honored by the hospital for their years of
service.

The physicians will be honored at a retirement reception on Sunday, July 1, 2012 at
Family Medical Center from 2 p.m.-4p.m. Patients and those who know Drs. Poole and

Medlock are invited to attend.

Family Medical Center is located at 130 Dillon Drive, Spartanburg, SC, 29307. The




oftice telephone number 1s 864/ 216-4620.

The doctors said they are glad to be leaving their patients in the "very capable" hands of
their partners at Family Medical Center: Dr. Ralph Tesseneer, Dr. Eric Cole, Dr. Chris
Nowatka and Dr. Erica Savage-Jeter.

Both said that after spending years taking care of families throughout Spartanburg and
surrounding areas, they're looking forward to spending time with their own families and
traveling.

"I greatly value our relationship and thank you for your loyalty and friendship over the
years," said Dr. Poole to his patients. "It has been a pleasure and an honor to have you as
a patient."




